Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District Art Work For Lock It, Hide It, Keep It Signs
From: "EDWIN GUERRA" <38136@Iapd.lacity.org>

Date: 02/22/2016 06:18 PM

To: "District, Media" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Lisa,

Any update on the cost for the signs? And thank you for staying on top of this!!!

Senior Lead Officer Eddie Guerra
Los Angeles Police Department
Hollywood Division

1358 Wilcox Ave,

Los Angeles Ca. 90028

Office: (213) 871-4068

Cell: 213-793-0706

>>> Media District <lisa@mediadistrict.org> 2/22/2016 3:43 PM >>>
Dear Andy:

| have found the art work for the Lock It, Hide It, Keep It signs. Listed below are the instructions to pull up the file.

Please come to our website at http://www.flashpointgraphix.com/
Bottom left corner click: CLIENT TOOLS

Click: FTP LOGIN

Username: pointFTP

Password: @print8

Your file is posted to our: OUTGOING folder

Your file is: LAPD.zip

Let me know if this file will work in order to fabricate the signs.

Regards.

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA 90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org

From: Gabe Lakatosh <gabe@flashpointgraphix.com>
Date: Monday, February 15, 2016 at 1:34 PM

To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>, Eddie Guerra <38136@lapd.lacity.org>, Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Fwd: LAPD Folder

Hi Lisa,
Ok here is a link to download the file with out the donation line on top. If you have any questions please feel free to call me at 213-999-2611.

Thank you
Gabe Lakatosh

Begin forwarded message:

From: Scott Desfor <SDesfor@flashpointgraphix.com>
Subject: LAPD Folder

Date: February 15, 2016 at 1:05:14 PM PST
To: Gabe Lakatosh <gabe@flashpointgraphix.com>

Please come to our website at http://www.flashpointgraphix.com/
Bottom left corner click: CLIENT TOOLS

Click: FTP LOGIN

Username: pointFTP

Password: @print8

Your file is posted to our: OUTGOING folder



Your file is: LAPD.zip
Please contact Gabe Lakatosh or Scott Desfor with any questions or concerns with this file

Thank you

Scott Desfor

Project Manager, Flashpoint Graphix
3620 W. Valhalla Drive, Burbank, CA 91505
P: 323.467.0700 ext. 103 | P: 818.333.8243

flashpointgraphix.com



